KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
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e a MEMORANDUM JOHN J. WILLIAMS

MAYOR

TO: Ron Long, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Milli Martin, Assembly Member

DATE: December 6, 2005

SUBJECT: Resolution 2005-103, supporting the Sterling Highway Milepost 157 through 169
reconstruction as part of the 2006-2008 State Transportation Improvement
Program

Upon further reviewing this resolution and receiving additional information, I propose the
following amendments to this resolution.

e Amend the eighth Whereas clause as follows:

WHEREAS, this project was a 2004-2006 STIP project for which anticipated funding of
$900,000 for design and $18,100,000 for right-of-way, utilities, and construction
was not ultimately provided, although $23.000 has been expended in some initial
design of the reconstruction; and

e Add anew Section 2 and renumber existing Section 2 to Section 3:
SECTION 2. That copies of this resolution shall be provided to Governor Frank Murkowski,
the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities, Attention Alaska

State Transportation Improvement Program; and all members of the Alaska
legislative delegation representing the Kenai Peninsula Borough.
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